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Steve Burke - (retired )Justice RICHE contacts

From: Pat Cahill

To: Burke, Steve

Date: 2015/05/14 6:18 PM

Subject: (retired )Justice RICHE contacts

Steve:

I am just forwarding these for record of contact. There were more but I will send you each time I am in contact
with Justice RICHE about the file.

2015-05-06 -
0845 Justice RICHE called by Insp Cahill to see if he required anything. RICHE indicated he was reviewing
material and waiting on exhibit processing as officers were, and statement transcription.

2015-05-14

1650 Justice RICHE called by Insp Cahill to touch base and see if he required anything. He informed that he had
been reviewing emails, books, and had been in regular contact Cpl Steve Burke regarding information. Was
currently waiting on ballistics, autopsy reports and floor plans. Insp Cahill inquired about receiving a monthly bill
for services. Justice RICHE informed that he will do this moving forward and will have one next week for work to
date and will provide one at the end of each month.

Pat

/
Insp. P.A.(Pat) Cahill Laoen 068

?I&yis?ifﬁgmes S.D. Burke
Reg.# 49606
193 (w)

709
709 623 (c)

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”
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